
 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
      

   
 

   
 

 
  

 
     

 
 

    

 

Kelly, Shaheerah 

From: Tressia Contreras <Tressia@fnfinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: Kelly, Shaheerah 
Subject: RE: FNF Completeness Letter - Request for Coverage (Concrete Batch Plant General Permit) 

Hello Shaheerah 

I will address you questions below in Red. 

Thank you for your help! 

Tressia Contreras 
Environmental Manager, FNF Construction, Inc.  
p:480-929-6733 | m:602-619-0588 |  f: 480-921-8720 
tressia@fnfinc.com | 115 S. 48th St. Tempe, AZ 85281 
www.fnfinc.com 

From: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 12:22 PM 
To: Tressia Contreras <Tressia@fnfinc.com> 
Cc: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: FNF Completeness Letter ‐ Request for Coverage (Concrete Batch Plant General Permit) 

Good Afternoon Tressia, 

We have almost completed our review of the Tribal Minor NSR General Permit application for a Concrete Batch Plant for 
FNF Construction. Please provide the following information, mostly for clarification, so we may move forward on our 
review of the application. 

1. The table below was provided in the permit application. Please confirm that the “Make/Model” for the engine (Unit 
ID # 9) is “Accumix 600B”. Yes 

2. Please confirm whether Unit ID # 1‐8 make up the entire proposed soil cement mixing plant. Units 1 – 9 make up 
the entire plant 

3. Regarding ESA, Criterion D of Appendix A appears inappropriate, because it does not appear that there was 
coordination with the Service(s) regarding this specific project. It appears that the project may fall under Criterion A 
or B. Please provide this information in light of this.  A is the correct choice. 

4. Regarding historic properties, according to FNF’s Categorical Exclusion Submittal, a cultural resource survey was 
previously conducted on the airport property by the Navajo Nation Historic Preservation Department (NNHPD). It 
appears that NNHPD conducted/finalized this survey in 1993. Can you specify whether there is more recent 
documentation available and provide this information? There is no more recent information. 
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Contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

************************************ 
Shaheerah Kelly 
Permits Office, Air Division (AIR-3) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Phone: 415-947-4156 
Fax: 415-947-3579 
Email: kelly.shaheerah@epa.gov 

From: Tressia Contreras [mailto:Tressia@fnfinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 4:11 PM 
To: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: FNF Completeness Letter ‐ Request for Coverage (Concrete Batch Plant General Permit) 

Shaheerah, 

Do you have any updates on the review of our application? 

Tressia Contreras 
Environmental Manager, FNF Construction, Inc.  
p:480-929-6733 | m:602-619-0588 |  f: 480-921-8720 
tressia@fnfinc.com | 115 S. 48th St. Tempe, AZ 85281 
www.fnfinc.com 
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From: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:22 PM 
To: Tressia Contreras <Tressia@fnfinc.com> 
Cc: donbenn@navajo‐nsn.gov; eugeniaquintana@navajo‐nsn.gov; tbbegay@navajo‐nsn.gov; Rios, Gerardo 
<Rios.Gerardo@epa.gov> 
Subject: FNF Completeness Letter ‐ Request for Coverage (Concrete Batch Plant General Permit) 

Good Afternoon Ms. Contreras, 

Please find attached a letter that finds the application submitted on February 22, 2018 to request coverage 
under the General Air Quality Permit for New or Modified Minor Source Concrete Batch Plants in Indian 
Country is complete. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you. 

************************************ 
Shaheerah Kelly 
Permits Office, Air Division (AIR-3) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Phone: 415-947-4156 
Fax: 415-947-3579 
Email: kelly.shaheerah@epa.gov 
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